WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Viktoria K Lagger

Law Enforcement Case #: 23-013035

iig

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2023A0210700099 Fusp.Sepltmber /3223

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date. October 5, 2023

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2023GS0201964

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERMW 2023

THE STATE
VS,

ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS

CDR #: 1345

Indictment for
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§ 34-03-0110(A)

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
}  BANKING / FEDERALLY CHARTERED OR
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN INSURED FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

§ 34-03-0110(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 23, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS did in Ailken County, on or between February
20, 2023 and February 27, 2023 unlawfully and knowingly execute or attempt to execute
a scheme or artifice to defraud a federally chartered or insured financial institution or to
obtain monies, funds, credits, assets, securities, or other property owned by or under the
custody or control of a federally chartered or insured financial institution by means of faise
or fraudulent pretenses, representation, or promises, to wit: Eric Andrew Chambers did
execute a scheme to defraud a federally insured financial institution, SRP Federal Credit
Union, by completing multiple transactions resuiting In the loss of Four Thousand Two
Hundred Twenty Six and 63/100 ($4,226.63), none of which he was entitled to receive.
All in violation of Section 34-3-110, Code of Laws .of South Carolina {(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

L_‘L-aa.“d,._

BILL WHEKS, SOLICITOR

provided.




WITNESSES - DOCKET NO. 2023GS0201956

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
Viktoria K Lagger County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 23-013035

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER OCTOB.ER TERM 2023
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. ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS
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INDICTMENT FOR
FINANCIAL IDENTITY FRAUD

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF AIKEN

T Y S e

§ 16-13-0510

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 23, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Alken County present upon their oath:

That ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS did in Alken County on or about January 31,
2023, commit the offense of financial identity fraud when he, without the authorization or
permission of Cynthia Bergaus and with the intent of unlawfully appropriating the financial
resources of Cynthia Bergaus to his own use, utilized the victim's SRP Federal Credit
Union checking account number to electronically draft One Thousand and No/100
($1,000.00) Dollars. All in viclation of §16-13-510, Code of Laws of South Carolina
{1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
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The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2023

_4%%3—— THE STATE
y vS.
%é ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: October 5, 2023
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VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

CDR #: 3622

Indictment for

FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD
FRAUD

§ 16-14-0060(A)(1-5)

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD

COUNTY OF AIKEN

S N St gt

§ 16-14-0060(AX1-5)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 23, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS did in Aiken County on or about February 21,
2023, wilfully and unlawfully with intent to defraud, use a SRP Federal Credit Union
financial transaction card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to obtain goods, money, or services
or any other thing of value from Cynthia Bergaus by completing two ATM transactions
totaling the amount of One Thousand and No/400 ($1,000.00) Doliars without the
authorization or pemmission of the cardholder. The Defendant having previously been
twice convicted of offenses for which the term of imprisonment was contingent upon the
value of the property involved. All in violation of §16-14-80, Code of Laws of South
Carotina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
)  FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-14-0060(A)(1-5)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 23, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS did in Alken County on or about February 22,
2023, wilfully and unlawfully with intent to defraud, use a SRP Federal Credit Union
financial transaction card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to obtain goods, money, or services
or any other thing of value from Cynthia Bergaus by completing two ATM transactions
totaling the amount of One Thousand and No/100 ($1,000.00) Dollars without the
authorization or permission of the cardholder. The Defendant having previously been
twice convicted of offenses for which the term of imprisonment was contingent upon the
value of the property involved. All in violation of §16-14-60, Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

BILL WEERS, SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD

COUNTY OF AIKEN

L e

§ 16-14-0080(A)(1-5)

Al a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 23, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS did in Aiken County on or about February 24,
2023, wilfully and unlawfully with intent to defraud, use a SRP Federal Credit Union
financial fransaction card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to obtain goods, money, or services
or any other thing of value from Cynthia Bergaus by completing two ATM transactions
totaling the amount of One Thousand and No/100 ($1,000.00) Dollars without the
authorization or permission of the cardholder. The Defendant having previously been
twice convicted of offenses for which the term of imprisonment was contingent upon the
value of the property involved. All in violation of §16-14-60, Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

LL WEERS, SGLICITOR



WITNESSES
Alken County Sheriff
Wallace B Murphy

Law Enforcement Case #: 23-022944

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

|

DOCKET NO. 2023GS0201953

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2023

2023A0211000025 mwng_——::.————_—

__%%ﬁ__ THE STATE
/7

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: October , 2023
_—_——_

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

VS,

ERIC ANDREW CHANIBERS

CDR #: 3421

Indictment for

GRAND LARCENY
§ 16-13-30(B)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) GRAND LARCENY
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-13-30(B)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 23, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their cath:

That ERIC ANDREW CHAMBERS did in Aiken County on or about April 6, 2023,
felonfously take and carry away a vehicle trailer and a Turbo Turf 300 gallon HydroSeeder
valued at Ten Thousand Dollars or more and belonging to Donald Newman with intent to
deprive the owner permanently of such property. All in violation of §16-13-30, Code of
taws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

WEEKS, SONICITOR



VS OF

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCES

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL
) NOTICE OF DATE AND TIME
)
)
)

Eric Andrew Chambers

Warrant Number(s): 2023A0210700099- 107,2023A0211000025

**THIS IS THE ONLY NOTICE YOU WILL RECEIVE**
KEEP A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

You are a Defendant in a Criminal Case. You are required to appear on 2 separate occasions at:
The Aiken County Judicial Center, 109 Park Avenue, SE, Aiken, South Carolina 293802
The dates and times of these appearances CANNOT be changed for any reason.

l. Your INITIAL APPEARANCE is set for July 7, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in the Main Courtroom.

2. Your SECOND APPEARANCE shall be at the same location on September 1, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. in the
Main Courtroom.

You MUST be present at these appearances. If you FAIL TO APPEAR on these dates and times, a Bench Warrant
will be issued for your arrest, you will be placed in jail and may be held until the trial of your case. In addition, it
may be necessary for you to appear in Court beyond the dates listed above; you wilt receive notice of dates to appear that
are in addition to those listed above.

O You have qualified for a Public Defender. You will go to the Aiken County Public Defender’s Office
803-642-1732, located at 211 York St, NE. You must pay the State mandated $40.00 application fee.
You must take copies of warrants with you or you cannot be processed. Failure to do so may result in
your bond being revoked.

O You have not qualified for a Public Defender. You must hire an attomey or represent yourself. You are
strongly encouraged to consult an attomey.

\ga!/waive any right to the services of a Public Defender. | understand that | must either hire a private
ttorney or represent myself. Failure to obtain an attorney may result in your bond
being revoked, being held in contempt of court, fines and/or jail.

I HAVE READ THIS FORM OR HAVE HAD IT READ TO ME. [ UNDERSTAND THESE INSTRUCTIONS, AND |

HAVE BEEN GIVEN A COPY TO KEEP. M‘ ﬁ?
1% —

t's Signature te Judge's Signature

BCo201



PRELIMINARY APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL
Name: Eric Andrew Chambers

?SB»:W
Warrant/Ticket Number(s) : 2023A0210700099 Banking / Federally chartered or insured financial A’L
institution crime

2023A0210700100 FinanTC / Financial identity fraud or identity fraud

2023A0210700101 FinanTC / Financial identity fraud or identity fraud

2023A0210700102 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 or less in six month

period (Enhancement per 16-1-57)

2023A0210700103 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 or less in six month

period {Enhancement per 16-1-57)

2023A0210700104 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month
period (Enhancement per 16-1-57)

2023A0210700105 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month
period (Enhancement per 16-1-57)

2023A0210700106 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 or less in six month

period {(Enhancement per 16-1-57)

2023A0210700107 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month
period (Enhancement per 16-1-57)

2023A0211000025 Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

O The Defendant verbally waives the right to a court appointed attorney.

\3]( The Defendant requests an attorney. Defendant states that he or she is financially
UNABLE to employ counse] and will complete an affidavit 1o request that counsel be
assigned to represent me.P,(.f/ H‘CAMM

Defendant is currently oyed O Unemployed.
TOTAL HOUSEHOLD INCOME is _§ ZOOU , per %onth O Week

O You appear to qualify for court appointed counsel. A representative from the Public
Defenders Office will complete your application. If you are released prior to completing your
application, you must appear at the office of the 2" Circuit Public Defender at 211 York St.,
NE Aiken, South Carolina 29801 (803) 642-1732 within 72 hours of your release. Failure to
do so may constitute a waiver of your right to court appointed counsel, and may affect your bond
status.

{t appears to the court that you do not qualify for a court appointed attorney. If you believe
thisXecision is in error, you must contact the office of the public defender and submit a full
application.

This preliminary determination does not mean you now have an attorney. A
final decision will be made after the $40.00 application fee is paid and a

complete afffdavit of indigency is reviewed by the court.
Judge: _| C/p/b Date: 05/04/2023

BCO205



» ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County! D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 23-013035
againsl

Eric Andrew Chambers
Address -
Phone SSN _—_:
Sex' ‘Mh Race W Heightt 6 1 Weght 145
DL State _ND DL#
bos Agency ORI # SC0020000

Prosecutng Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
Viktoria K Lagger - 4246

Prosecuting Officer

ofiense. FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value

L7 8ldak

L rA TR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL Pkl &
K] Countyt [] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT i
Aiken

Personally appeared befure me the affiamt  Viktoria K Lagger \ / who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers L

did within this county and state on ofabout  2/21/2023 violale the crminai laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken }

n the following particulars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 ar less in six month period (Enhancement per
16-1-57)

| futher slale that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime sat forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facls:

On February 21, 2023, Eric Chambers did use the stolen SRP FCU bank card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to complete a transaction
for $65.89 at the Dollar General located at 1553 Whiskey Rd. in Aiken, Aiken County, South Carolina. Surveillance images depict
Chambers completing this transaction. This offense is enhanced as Chambers has convictions for Shoplifting (SC) 12/9/05. Thefi
(KS) 12/8/10. and Theft of Property (ND) 10/6/16.

$500 or less in six month period (Enhancement per co-g ) w
Offense Code 3621 . o O
CodelOndnance Ses:  16-14-0060(AX1-5) o Sonature fAflan /\/ude-%wxr {21l s A
v e n e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) s 5— i a
D County! D Municipaity of 111 Countyl ™ Monicipalty of ) Affiants Address {20 Hampton Avenue North East o = m
The accused 4 (- ) Aiken, SC 29801- - I
% t be aresied and broughl before me 1o be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 N
dealt with according to the law
B
8 ARREST WARRANT &
Swgnatune of judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORGEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe thal
RETURN i
) on orabout 2/21/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
A copy of this argest warrant w. g
defenda did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
c:‘ nt E County! D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 or less in six month period (Enhancement per

16-1-5Th
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcied to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her batore me forihwith to be deall with according 10 law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be dalivered to the defenciant at the time of its executlon or as

s00n thereafter atg is praclicable
Swarn to and subscribed before me )

on 471012023 )

(LS) ) Langley, SC 29834-
TRy

Judge's Address

: Judge's Tetephone  (803)593-5171

= ) issuing Court Q(,: Magisirate : Municipal j Cirat
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
e ___ L mamlc-f s
Address
. Y 23 N
elephone
Type and Amount ?1—60 O / S Ij
Name of Surety
Name:
Addrass
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone
Judge
Namea.
on Address.
Defendant Attorney” Telephone
Decision Name
Address.
Teiephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name
Juoge
Address
on
Telephone:
by
{ndicale wry thal, banch tnal, plea, nol pros_ elc )
Name
Dispos-hon Address
Sentence Telephons
JURORS Name
Address.
Telephone
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

A



”
‘ ARREST WARRANT 2
2023A0210700105 _ °
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i
— ic.oak S
X County/ D Munic.pality of
Aiken
THE STATE 23013035
against
Eric Andrew Chambers
Address
Phane. SSN :
Sex. M Race W Heignt 6 1 Weight 145
DL State: NP DL
DOB: Agency ORI #: SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer Viktoria K Lagger - 4246

offense. FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value
more than $500 in six month period (Enhancement

Offense Code: 3622

Code/Ordnance Sec  16-14-0060(A)(1-5)

§ warmg ] i
D County/ D Municipatity of

% to be arrested and
deall with according to the law

The accused
o be

brought  before me

(L.S.)

Sipnatute of Judge
Date

RETURN

A copy aof this
defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

E] County/
Aiken
Pertonally appeared before me the affisnt  Viktoria K Lagger

beng duly swom depocses and says that deferdent  Eric Andrew Chambers
did within this county and state on orabout  2/22/2023
Siate of South Caroina {of ordinance of County/

n the following particuars.

ORIGINAL

—

] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT

viclate the caminal taws of the
Aiken )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period (Enhancement
per 16-1-57)

! Rurther siale that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did  commil

the cnime set forth and that probable cause is based on the followng facts:

On February 22, 2023, Eric Chambers did use the stolen SRP FCU bank card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to complete two
withdrawals totaling $1000.00 at the SRP FCU ATM located at 1070 Edgefieid Rd. in North Augusta, Aiken County, South
Carolina. These transactions were consistent with others completed by Chambers and during the period Chambers is known to have
retained the card. This offense is enhanced 2s Chambers has convictions for Shoplifting (SC) 12/9/05, Theft (KS) 12/8/10, and
Theft of Property (ND) 10/6/16.

w
: O m
Signature of Affiant A!AM/‘ ‘fa‘f U O D m
uv b (=) P
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) \J = o 0O
E County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East - — m
Aiken, SC 29801- o
i =P
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
P et
I NJ
© w
ARREST WARRANT S
@
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i appeaing from 1he above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout 2/22/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
did violate the cnmnal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
) as set forth below

E County! Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period (Enbancement
ner 1A-1.57)

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me_ you are smpawered and dirscted to arest the sawd defendant and bring hm or

her belore me forthwith to ba dealt with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of is execution, or as

soon thereafier 3 is praclicable

Sworn to and subscnbed before me }

: Municipalily of

on 4/10/2023 ]
Judge's Address
) _Langley, SC 29834-
) Judge's Tetephone  (8(13)593-5171
) Issuing Coun: E Magistrate D Municipal [ _] Crrewit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge ( . maur ’ 0;0 Name
Address
N WA=
\ Telephone:
Type and Amount ‘¥ OO 5
L} L]
Name of Surety
Name
Address.
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Teiephone
Judge
Name
on Address
Defendant Attomey- Telephone
Decision Narne:
Address
Teiephone
DISPOSITION before
Nameg
Judge
Address
on
Telephone
by
ndicate jury tna. bench inal plea nol pros . elc.)
Name
Disposition Address
Sentence: Telephane
JURORS Name:
Address
Telephone.
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

A



< ARREST WARRANT
2023A0210700106
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipatity of
Aiken
THE STATE 23-013038
agans!

Fric Andrew Chambers
Address.
Phone: SSN —
Sex M Race: W Heght 6 1 Waight: 145
DL State.  wm m#
DOB Agency ORI#  SC0020000

Prosacuting Agency.  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer  Viktoria K Lagger - 4246

Oftense FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value
$500 or less in six month period (Enhancement per

Offense Code 3621

CodeiOrdinance Sec:  16-14-0060(A)(1-3)

1§ warrani 18 " 1]
D County! D Municipality of

s 1o be amested and brought
dealt with accordng to ihe law

The accused
o ba

before me

{L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

this arrest warranl was delivered 1o i

G-3-02

A copy of
defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

AR

4

SRR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  Stuomey comen
] Coun  [[] Moniciality of ) AFFIDAVIT e
Aiken

Parsonslly appeared before me the afiant Viktoria K Lagger who

being duly swom deposes and says thet delendant Eric Andrew Chambers
did withn s county and state on orabout  2/23/2023 wiolale the cimna [aws of the
State of South Carckna {or ordnance of Caunty/ [:] Municipality of Aiken )

in the following particuars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $500 or less in six month period (Enhancement per
16-1-57)

| further stale that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
the crmo set foth and that probable cause 's based on the folowing facts:

named above did commil

On February 23, 2023, Eric Chambers did use the stolen SRP FCU bank card issued 1o Cynthia Bergaus to complete a transaction
for S101.55 at the Family Doliar located at 132 Kerr St. in Belvedere, Aiken County. South Carolina. Survcillance images depict
Chambers completing this transaction. This offense is enhanced as Chambers has convictions for Shoplifting (8C) 12/%/03. Thefi
(KS} 12/8/10, and Theft of Property (ND) 10/6/16.

w
O wm
Signature of Affiard > L{a{ b rc-? (D m
——
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 5_ O
E] County! D Municipaklly of ) Afipnts Address 1_120 Hampton Avenue North East = m
Aiken, SC 29801- % N)
Aiken AMant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 (@)
R
ARREST WARRANT 2
(7]
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to beieve that
on orabout  2/23/2013 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Caroina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value $300 or less in six moath period (Enhancement per
16-1-5T

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having Swofh before me, you are mpowered and directed to amrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Azrest Warrant shall be defivered to the defendant at the time of lts execution, or as

soon thereafier as 1$ practicable

Sworm to and subscribed before me )

on 4/10/2023 )

) as set forth below

Judge's Addrass

Langley, SC 29834-
Jutige's Tetaphone  (803)593-5171
Issuing Court. Magisirale I:I Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)]
)
) I:I Gircuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
woe ¢ fV@uy1ee o
Wi ress
L g/ 2,
J Talephona
Type and Amount
T
N f Suret
lame of Surety e
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephene
Judge
Name
on Address
Defandant Attomey Telaphane
Deoswn Name.
Address
Telephone
DISPOSITION before
Name
Judge
Address
on
Taraphong
by
(indicate jury triai, bench Irial p'ea, no' pros . elc}
Name
Disposition Address
Sentence Telephone
JURORS Name
Address
Telephone
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

TG



ARREST WARRANT

2023A0210700107

STATE OF SOUTH CARCOLINA

Countyf r—l Mun:cipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 23.013035
aganst
Eric Andrew Chambers
Address ’
Phone. ssN 249-81-6217
Sex. M Race W Height & 1 Weight 145
DL State: N DL# '
DoB. Agency ORI SC0020000

Prosscuting Agency  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Ocer.  Viktoria K Lagger - 4246

Oftense, FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value
more than $500 in six month period (Enhancement

Offanse Code 3622
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-14-0060(A)(1-5) ,
& warrant 13 in_the
1 Countyy | | Municipaitty of
| S— L= &
The accused
s 10 be arrested and brought before me 10 be
dealt with according to the law
{L.5)
Signature of Judge
Date
RETURN

A copy of this arrest wament was delivered lo

defendant E o &EE: 3 !:EQ ﬂh“:’

-
on o — g
A—

o

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

T Blydd

o7
&=

¢

v
¥

I EH

ORIGINAL

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL s anomey Geners
EI County/ Lr_i Municipality of } AFFIDAVIT na

Aiken ) §‘

Personally appesred befora me the affiant  Viktoria K Lagger NG / who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers T

dd within this counly and slale on orabout  2/23/2023 vioiate ihe criminal iaws of the
State of Soulh Carolna {or ordinance of County/ [[] Municipasty of Aiken )

in the following partsculars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value morc than $500 in six month period (Enhancement
per 16-1-57)

| futher siale that there is piobable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Ihe cnme set forth and that probeble cause is based on the following facts
On February 24, 2023, Eric Chambers did use¢ the stolen SRP FCU bank card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to complete a withdrawal of
$1000.00 from the SRP FCU ATM located at 4461 Jefferson Davis Hwy. in Clearwater, Aiken County, South Carolina.

Surveillance images depict Chambers completing this ransaction. This offense is enhanced as Chambers has convictions for
Shoplifting (SC) 12/9/05. Theft (KS} 12/8/10, and Thefl of Property (ND) 10/6/16.

o
O wm
o @
‘/{' i 8 o m
Signature of Affiant W Lf’)'q(ﬁ - !\? O
= 192" o | gl m
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 0N
AfisntsAddress 420 Hampton Avenue North East
County/ Municipaity of g
] ) Aiken, SC 29801-
Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 BTN
@
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds to beleve thal
on orabout  2/23/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers

did violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Camlina {or ordnance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken } as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period {Enhancement
ner 16-1.8TY

Having found probable cause and the above affiani having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bang him or

her bafore me forhwith to be deall with according 10 law. A copy of thig Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execution, or as

soon therealter as 15 practicable

Sworn to and subscnbed before me )
on 4/10/2023 )
= = Judge's Address
S ) Langley, SC 29834-
) Judge's Teiephone  (803)593-5171
. } Issuing Court. Mag strale D Muricipa D Cweoutt

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge [ m avy ‘ 6P Name
Address
on SLE[L
M Telephone
Type and Amount o
——— ¢
Name af Surely
Narme:
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone
Judge
Name
on Address
Defendant Aftorney Telephone
Decigan Name
Address
Telephone
DISPOSITION before
Name
Judge
Address
on
Tetephone
by
nd.cate ury trial bench trial, plea nol pros |, elc)
Name
Disposition Address
Sentence Te ephone
JURORS Name
Address
Telephone
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

A AARSOOR M AOR



» » ARREST WARRANT
2023A0210700103
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 23013038
against

Eric Andrew Chambers

Address

Phone SSN:
Sex. M Rece:r W Heght & | Weght 145

DL Stm-;_- N1 nL#

Dos. e Agency ORI#  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Viktoria K Lagger - 4246

offense: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value
more than $500 in six month period (Enhancement

Offense Code: 3622

Code/Ondinance Sec:  16-14-0060(A)(1-5)

geg ST alud

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5 ananey Ganer

@ County/ D Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT ;’E'ca's'u, .

Aiken ) I!

Personaly appeared before me the aamt  Viktoria K Lagger \ /)who
beng duly swom deposes and says that defendsmt  Eric Andrew Chambers S

did within this county and state on orabout  2/21/2023 viclale the cominal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken )

in the following particulars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financiat Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period (Enhancement
per 16-1-37)

further state that there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commil
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On February 21, 2023, Eric Chambers did use the stolen SRP FCU bank card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to complete two
withdrawals totaling $1000.00 at the SRP FCU ATM located at 4461 Jefferson Davis Hwy. in Clearwater, Aiken County, South
Carolina. Surveillance images depict Chambers completing this transaction. This offense is enhanced as Chambers has convictions
for Shoplifting (SC) 12/9/05, Theft (KS) 12/8/10, and Theft of Property (ND) 10/6/16.

doeg

Signature of Affiant ‘/tflum- % ‘_{710
’ J

1S wairant 13 in []
]_] County/ D Municipality of
The accused

's fo be amested and brought before me o be
dealt wilh according to the law.

(L.S.)

Sigratune of Judge
Date

RETURN

A copy of lhis amest waregnl s  deliv o
defendant M

on ;_3— ;?“

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

dy 10 une9 98

- 02
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County! |:| Municipality of ; Afiant's Address 520 Hampton Avenue North East Y m
= ) Aiken, SC 29801- —
Aiken Affiants Tetephone  (803)642-1763 N
R
D
ARREST WARRANT w

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to  believe that

on oraboul  2/21/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carotina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Mumicipality of Aiken ) as sat forth below

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period (Enhancement

ner 16.1-37)
Having found probable cause and the sbove affiant having swom before me you ale empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnng hm or
her bafore me forthwith to be deait with accerding to law A copy of this Arrest Watrant sha'. be delivered 1o the defendant at the uime of its execution, or as
s00n thereafter as s prachcable
Sworn to and subscnbed before me )

on 4/10£2023

) Judge's Address

';W LS) ) Langley, SC 29834-

. - -
prne Arthur Rushion Judgw's Teleghane  (803)593-3171
312 ) tssung Coutt. [ | Magsirate (] Mmuecpal I} Cinuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL OCRIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge ¢ m{x uY 1P rame
L dress:
” E fl L’j § Tel
elgphone
Type and Amaunt 0 DO /Q ﬁ
1
Name of Surely
Name
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
elephone
Judge
Name:
on Address
Delendant Attorney Telephone
Decsion. Name
Address.
Telephone
DISPOSITION belore
Name
Judpe
Address
on
Telephone
by
(ndicate pury tngi, bench tral plea, nol pros. etc)
Name
D sposition Address
Sentence Telgphane
JURORS Name
Address
Telephone.
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

RO AT R



%
ARREST WARRANT T STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  femimwser
o County/ NMunicipelity of AFFIDAVIT Pt
2023A0210700100 Y © B U ’
L\JL .. Aiken ENTERED
S STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA £ Personaly appeared before me the affart  Viktoria K Lagger N o
.4 ountyl | dlill L ; being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
Aiken did within this county and siate on orabout  1/31/2023 viclate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Caroline (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Aiken )
THE STATE Rﬁ-—bl 305 n the fotowing particulars: D
aganst
ERCIANArE wIChambers DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial identity fraud or identity fraud
Address
. SEEE | further state that there is probable cause to belisve that the defendant named above did commil
Phone SSN tha c¢rime set fortn and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex i Rece W __ Megh: 6 | Weght 145 On or about January 31, 2023, Eric Chambers did unlawfully appropriate the financial resources of Cynthia Bergaus, an Aiken
phtate: NP Ou# = P— County resident, when he obtained and used her SRP FCU checking account number to electronically draft $1000.00 for his
DOB: Agency ORI# SC0020000 personal benefit. In this case Chambers presented an electronic image of check #5152, payable to himself, bearing the name, and
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff address, of Bergaus, and the routing and account number of her SRP FCU account,
Prosecuting Officer  Viktoria K Lagger - 4246
oftense  FinanTC / Financial identity fraud or identity fraud g_l)) 0N w
Offense Code 2813 . 8 % m
Codef/Ordinance Sec.  16-13-0510(B) q_ Signatare of Affant \A ’ ‘M}W "f@lf(ﬂ P N O
This warmant s GCERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE N the A N UV = =Y m
, STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) o
i f — i ! iant's Address ueé NO| iy
D County/ [ Municipaity of K] County Muniopaity of y| A t'l20 Hampton Avenue North East N
The accused — ) Aiken, SC 29801- = (@)
B 0 amested a ught e me lo be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 - N
deatt with according to the law s b
U
5 ARREST WARRANT »
Sgnsiure of Judge
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i appearing from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds 1o belisve that
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warngnt was defivar on orsbout 113172023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
defendant did violale the crminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
on E County! D Murxcipality of Aiken ) as sat forth beiow:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial identity fraud or identity fraud
Hawing tound probable cause and Lhe above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcled io arresi the said defendant and brng him or
Sroa T O her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon theraafter as is pracicable
Swom 1o and subscribed before me }
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 4/10/2023 )
General Sessions Judge's Address
P O Box 583 Langley. SC 29834-
109 Park Avenue Judge's Telephone  (803)593-5171
Aiken, SC 29802 Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




BAIL set by

WITNESSES

Judge ‘ h maw l 6.( Name
= Address
on S / ‘; /
r Telephona
Type and Amount,
Name of Surety
Name
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone
Judge
Name
an Address
Defendant Attomay Telephone
Decision Name
Address
Teleprone
DISPOSITION before
Name
Judge
Address
on
Telephone
by
(indicate ury tnal bench inal, piea. nol pros. eic.)
Name
Disposition Address
Senlence Telephone
JURORS Name
Address
Te:ephone
Name
Address.
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

A A



-
ARREST WARRANT n
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
— N .
L& County/ E Mun.cipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 23-013038
aganst
Eric Andrew Chambers
Address.
Phone SSN: e
Sex M Race W Heght 6 _] Weight 145
OL State NN DL # :
DoB Agency ORI# §C(020000

Prosecuting Agency.  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosscuting Oicer  Viktoria K Lagger - 4246

Oftense sking / Federally chartered or insured financial
institution crime

Offense Code 1345

Code/Ord nance Sec:  34-03-0110(A)

P-4

IS warna 13 in
E County/ D Municipalty of

i® o Dbe anested and brought
dealt with accordng to the law

The accused
tc be

before  me

{L.s)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

an

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29302

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)
)
— STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL :?‘m’%:’“m
r E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT fpaid s;"“
iod Aiken E‘“E“‘
% Personally oppeared before me the afient  Viktoria K Lagger ] wmo
; being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers S
did within this county and stste on orabout  2/20/2023 violate the cnmiral laws of the
State of South Carolna (or ordinance of [ X | County/ D Muricipality of Aiken )
n ihe following particulars =
DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Ranking / Federally chartered or insured financial institution crime
| futher state Ihat there it probable cause (o believe that the defendant named above did commit
the cnme sat forth and that probable cause s based on the folowing facts
Between February 20, and 27. 2023, Eric Chambers did execute a scheme to defraud a federally insured financial institution, SRP
FCL, by compieling multiple transactions resulting in a loss of $4226 63. to SRP FCL within Aiken County. South Carolina. Many
of these incidents were captured on video surveillance and depict Chambers completing the transactions.
w
O wm
o D
g3 A
- N
Signature of Afliant '/v m "mw —+ = m
o O
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . :} Ha North Ea == N
County! I—_—-I Municipality of ) Affant's Address _20 ampton Avenue North East g o
Aiken, SC 29801- —
Aiken Afants Telephane  (803)642-1763 D W
— T
@
ARREST WARRANT
70 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT QFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe thal
on orabout  2/20/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
did wiolate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina {or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Aiken } as sat forth below’
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Banking / Federally chartered or insured financial institution crime
Having found probable cause and the 2bove affiant having sworn belore me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the smid defendant and bring him or
ner before me forthwith to be deall with according (o law A copy of th s Arrest Warrani shat be de'ivered to the defendant at the time of '{s execution. or as
soon thereafier as is praclcable
Swom to and subscribed before me )
on 4/10/2023 )
Judge's Addrass
A\ {Ls} ) Langley, SC 29834-
BHgrEy o % Judge's Telephone =517
w Arthur Rushton N AR G T —
Judde.Lode” 3 Issuing Court '_.E.. Mag strate [_ Municipa : Carcutt
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

irm221



BAIL st by WITNESSES

e _(Vlayrice 0 A

on

epeopeon Q0 [ S =

Name of Surety’

Name:
Address

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

lelephone

Judge

Name.

on Address

Defendant Attorney Telephone

Deciswon Name-
Address:

Telephone-

DISPOSITION before

Name
Judge

Agdrgss

on

Telsphone

oy

findicate [ury ina bendh tna’ plea not pros . elc)
Name

D sposilion Address

Sentence Telephone

JURORS Name
Address

Talephone

Namo
Address

Telephong

CODEFENDANTS




F ol =
ARREST WARRANT %,  STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ‘“Tﬂ o
2023A0210700102 ___© aa™ 2T RromT .
Rl — il Tt Aiken ) /
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA k,*c:, Personally appeered before me the affiant Viktoria K Lagger who
Tar| County/ =1 Municipalily of m -
X L being duly swom deposes and says (hat defendent  Eric Andrew Chambers
Aiken dig withm this county and siate on orabout  2/20/2023 viclate the criminal laws of the
State of Seuth Carolna {or ondinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken )
THE STATE 23-013035 in tha floliowing particulars
against
Eric Andrew Chambers DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud vatue S500 or less in six month period (Enhancement per
16-1-57)
Address.
— | further state that 1ihere & probable cause o believe thal the defendant named above d0 commit
Phone SSN the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex M Race. W : el 6—1- Weight —I‘E On February 20. 2023, Eric Chambers did use the stolen SRP FCU bank card issued to Cynthia Bergaus to complete a transaction
DL State N DL# for $22.12 at the Advance Auto Parts located at 4481 Jefferson Davis Hwy. in Clearwater, Aiken County, South Carolina.
ooB Agency ORI®  SC0020000 Surveillance images depict Chambers with the Advance Auto purchase one minute later at the neighboring ATM. This offense is
Prosecuting Agancy:  Aiken County Sheriff enhanced as Chambers has convictions for Shoplifting (SC) 12/9/05, Theft (KS) 12/8/10, and Theft of Property (ND) 10/6/16.
Prosecutng Officer Viktoria K Lagger - 4246
Oftense. FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value w
$500 or less in six month period (Enhancement per O wm
Offense Code 3621 S Q g m
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-14-0060(A)(1-5) 4; S gnature of Afiant NW \fw(p c N O
Iyl o e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ i o . m
[] Countyr  [] Municipaty of ] County 1 Municipality of ; Affiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East =N
The accused ' — ) Aiken, SC 29801- = O
% W be amesied and Dbrought before me  to De Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763 = N
dealt with according 1o the law G t
08
(481 ARREST WARRANT -
Sgrature of A0g8
Date YO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
%t appearing from the above affidavii that there are reasonable  grounds lo  believe thal
ETURN
" on orabout  2/20/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered 1o

gdefendant
on

L322

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

a6 wviolate the cnmnal aws of the Slate of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E Countyy [ | Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value S500¢ or less in six month period {Enhancement per
16-1.57

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me. you are empowerad and directed to amest (he said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwath to be deall with according to law. A copy of this Arest Warmant shall be delivered to the cefendant at the time of its execution, or as

so0n thereafter as 1s practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 4/10/2023

onne Arthur Rushton
7372

) as sat forth below:

Judge's Address
Langley, SC 29834~
Judge's Telephone  (803)593-517]

I1ssu'ng Court: Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

}
)
$) )
)
}

E] Cireu't

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
wee (o iCE Noe
- - ress
= SlY 'l A . -
ephone
Type and Amount $ 1000 / S{‘j
T
Na f Suret
me of Surety Name
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Teiephone
Judge
Name
on Addrass
Cefendant Attorneay Telephone:
Decision Name
Address
Telephone
DISPOSITION befare
Name
Judge
Addrass
[+ ]
Telephane
bry
{indicate jury trat bench tng), plea nol pros  elc)
Name
Disposition Address
Sentence Telaphone:
JURORS Name:
Address.
Telephone
Name
Address
Tetephone

CODEFENDANTS

O



a
- ARREST WARRANT =4

)

2023A0210700101 5

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Caunty/ E Munapality of

4:t2

Aiken
THE STATE 23013036
aganst
Eric Andrew Chambers
Address.
Phane: SSN
Sex. M Race: W Heght 6 1 Weight 145
DLSste NpD OL# 12
DOB Agency ORV#: SC0020000
Prosecuting Ageney:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer Viktoria K Lagger - 4246
Ofense  FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Theft

Offense Code. 0348
Code/Ordinancs Sec  16-14-0020
s  wafrant 1§ i) e

D County/ D Municipa ity of

The accused
'§ W be anested and brought before me 1o be
dealt with according 0 the law
{L.5.)
Signature of Judge
Date
RETURN
A copy of ths arest warrant was detvered to
defendant H rs
o qj""' A\ /
PG

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenuc
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } ORIGINAL

E County! D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT

Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Viktoria K Lagger

beng duly swom deposes and says that defendant Eric Andrew Chambers

did within ths county and state on orabout  2/2(0/2023 violate the cnminal laws of the
Stats of South Carokna (or ordinance of County/ D Muricipatity of Aiken )

in the following partculars
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Theft

)} futher state that there is probable cause to believe that ihe defendant named above did commit

the chme set forthn and that probable cause is based on ihe following facls.

Between February 20, and 27, 2023, Eric Chambers did possess and retain the stolen SRP FCU bank card belonging to Cynthia
Bergaus, without her consent or permission, and did use the card 1o complete multiple transaction in Aiken County, South Carolina,
Surveillance images depict Chambers in possession of the card and completing multiple transactions,

ned S

a0z ILdes

sjeatiayio
0
{aaraoad

Signature of Affiani

Alpoin- Uﬁ‘% Lo
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
Affiant's Address

5( 1 Countyl 1 Municipaity of ) 4‘120 Hampton Avenue North East
] - Aiken, SC29801-
Affiants Telephone (80336421763

e

Aiken

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Il appesring from the above affidevit  Ihat ihers are reasonable grounds o  believe that

on orabowt 2/20/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
dd violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carolina (o ordinance of
E] County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Thefl

) as set forth below’

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled 10 amest the said defendant and bring him or
har before me forthwith to be Seall with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to lhe defendant at the ime of its execution, of as
soon thereafler as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed bafore me }

. Judge's Address

Langley, SC 20834-
Judge's Telephone  (803)593-5171

IE Magistrate D Municipal

ORIGINAL

D G rout

ORIGINAL

Issying Court

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge . w lcp Namg
3 Address
an
Telephone
Type and Amount m
Name of Surety
Name
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone
Judge
Name
oh Address
Dafendant Attorney Telephone
Dec.san Name
Addrass
Telkephone
DISPOSITION before
Name
dudge
Addrass
o
Telephone.
by
(ind'cale jury tra’ bench tnal, plea nol pros  eic)
Narmg
Disposiion Address
Sentence Telephone
JURORS Name
Address
Telephone
Name
Address
Texaphone

CODEFENDANTS

I



ARREST WARRANT

2023A0211000025

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
lz] County! — Nunicipahly of

Aiken
THE STATE 23022944
against
Eric Andrew Chambers
Address
Phone SSN :_
Sex M  Race W Heght. 6 Weight 135
DL Siate’ SC oL#
DoB Agency ORI & SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer  Wallace B Murphy - S00945

Oftense: Larceny / Grand Larceny. value more than $2,000
but less than $10,000

Oftense Code, 3420

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0030(B)

0&5\{”5 OF SOUTH CARQLINA

m ADNOvES Ly

ORIGINAL <% sweycines

|
X Courtyl Munic.pa 1y 3* ) Leroasd HuwcAFFIDAVIT o i
Atken ) v
_f-f.'e'sonally appeared betore me the atfiant  Wallace B Murphy .

Beng oculy sworn deposes and says thal defendanl  Eric Andrew Chambers
dd witin s county and stale on orabout 4, 62023 violale the cnmnal laws of Ihe
Siate of South Carolina (or ordnance of X County! T Munc.paity of Aiken )

n the followang particulars.
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: | arcens - Grand Larceny. value more than $2.000 but less than $10.000

| futhar siate that there  probalxe cause 10 belleve that 1the defendant named above dd  commi
the crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

The defendant. Eric Chambers. did with intent 1o permanently deprive the owner. lake and carmy away a 22t Down2Earth green and
black truck trailer (valued at $5.000.00;unknown VIN) while hauling a TurboTurf 300-gallon HydroSeeder (valued at $12.000.00¢

unknown serial number). valued at more than $2.000 belonging to the victim. Donald Newman. This incident eccurred within the
jurisdiction boundaries of the Aiken County Sherift's Office. This being in violation of SC staiute 16-13-0030(B).

'® waran 15 . he
D County! D Mumcipalily of
The accused

5 10 be arested and broughi Dbefore me 10 be
dealt with according o ihe law

(L.5)

Sgnature of Judge
Date

RETURN
A copy of this arresi warrant was delivered io

defendant é ‘: 4! EEZ / ( ,‘;ﬂ ’b! E-‘-’

o -3=-23

urg o e

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

w
O wm
/ S < o
Signaturs of Affiant j{ 1 o - 73C7? = 00N O
[
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 4 o = m
B Countys [[] Muncioaity of ) Mants Acdress 420 Hampton Ave N E == N
Aiken, SC 29801- = O
Aiken Afianr's Telephone — N
D
ARREST WARRANT L

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNYY:
W appearng from 1ihe above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that

on orabout 4/ 6/2023 defendant  Eric Andrew Chambers
di¢ viclate the cnminal laws of the State of South Carokna (or cordinance of
E County/ L__] Municapality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny , Grand Larcens. value more than $2.000 but less than $10.000

) as set forth below

Having found probable cause and the above affiani having swom batore me you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the sawd defendant and brng ks or
her before me forthwith 10 be dea'l with accord.ng to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shait be deivered lo the dafendant at the time of its execution or as

soon thereafier as 1s practicable
Swom 1o and subscribed before me }

on 4/12/2023 ) Judge's Address

Zh %_—-:ié. s} ) Alken, SC 29801-8743
o ) Judge's Telephone  {803)642-2044

Sheridan Lee Lynn Jr.
issuing Court Magistrate [::l Mumcipal
ORIGINAL
1

Judge Code 5034 )
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
; ¢

D Curcuit




BAIL 381 by

Y
wee ( YNAINICE
M b Address
” 5!’ (!/!13 f Telephone
elephon
Type and Amount é <7
L f 1
ame of Surety Name
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone
Judge
Name
on Address
Defendant Atlorney Telephone
Decitom Name
Address
Telephone
DISPOSITION before
Name
Judge
Address
on .
Telephone
by
ndicate tral bench tnal plea nol pros elc
(indicate yury [ P ) S
Disposilion Adoress
Sentencg Telephone
JURORS Name
Address
Telephong
Name
Address
Telephone

CODEFENDANTS

AN



Criminal Charging Document No.

BAIL PROCEEDING
FORM 11
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE  General Sessions
COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORDER SPLCIFYING METHODS AND CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
¥,

Chambers, Eric Andrew
=as NAME OF DEFENDANT
Offense Charged: FinanTC / Finangial Transaction Card_Theft-{2023A0210700101 ing / Fagerally chartered or insyred financi

institution cn 2 2107 | F.nancial identi ntity frayd-{2023A02 -Lar

Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 b n §1 2 0211000025 FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card

fraud value $500 or less in six month period {Enhancement per 16-1 -57}-42023A0210700102 2023A0210700104

@2;!_\02107(_);}195]-F|ngT§ { Fmancial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month perjod {Enhancemant
v 16-1-571{2023A0210 2023A0210700105, 2023A0210700107

Al a bail procceding conducted by the undersigned judge. for the defendant named above, it was determined by the court (check one or both):
[] The release of the defendant on recognizance will not reasonably assurc his appearance as required,
(] The release of he defendant on recagnizance will result in an unreasonable danger to the commurnity
This determination was based upon the following findings of facl:
Nalure of Circumstances of Offense; Must Notify Count immediately oi Qhange of f_\ddmss

|Considerations: Nature and Circumstances of the offense charged, the defendant’s fanmly lies, employment, financial resources. character and mental condition, the
length of his residence in the community, his record of convictions, and any record of flight 1o avoid prosecution or failure 1o appear at other court procecdings ]

THEREFORE, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED:

1. That the above named defendant be released from custody on the condition that he will personally appear before the designated count at the
place, date and time required to answer the charge made against him and do what shall be ordered by the court and not depart the State without the
permission of the court and be of goed behavior.

2. That the above named defendant be released from custody provided as follows (check all that apply):

CASH IN LIEU OF BOND

[0 The defendant, acknowledges himself to be indebied to the State of South Carolina in the sum of $ 1o secure his release (rom
custody. Shoutd the defendant fail to comply with all terms and conditions of this Order, this sum of money 15 subject 1o being forfeited ta the State,

CASH PERCENTAGE IN LIEU OF BOND

[0 The defendant, acknowledging himself to be indebicd to the State of South Carolina in the full amount of $ . his release to be
obtained by payment tothe courtof % (not to exceed 10%) of the full amount of the bond, deposits $ Lo secure his release
from custody. Should the defendant fail o perform the conditions of this Order, the full amount shall be levied on his real and personal property for
the use of the state,

APPEARANCE RECOGNIZANCE WITH SURETY

[0 The defendant will provide good and sufficient surety approved by the court, in the form hereinafter set forth in this Order, acknowledging an
indebiedness (o the State inthe amount of S .

['3. That the defendant shall appear ai ?éh-eck_onc).:. :

(| the term of COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ____ beginningon __ July07.2023  at _9.00 o' clock, AM,
at General Scssions - P O Box 583/109 Park Avenue/Aiken, SC 29802 / (803) 642-1715
and remain therc throughout that lerm of court, Ifno disposition is made during that term, the defendant shall appear and remain throughout
cach succeeding term of court until final disposition is made of his case, unless otherwise ordered by the court.

M the sossion of L_1MAGISTRATE COURT _ [ [MUNICIPAL COURT _ beginning on at o' clock, ___

at
If no finat disposition is made during hat scssion, the defendant shali appear at such other times and places as ordered by the court.

Bond Amouni(s): $32,000.00 {CS) or $32.000.00 ($8) INITIALS OF DEFENDANT Vf_', (
A a ]

co-nlaincd in this order and he will comply with those

4. Thal the defendant will notify the court promptly if
conditions described hercinafter in the Order.

05/04/2023
DATE

SIGNATURE OF JUDGF

ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THIS FORM ARE TO BE. COMPLETED IN EVERY BAIL PROCEFDING IN WHICH IT IS USED
SCCA/SIIA (Revised 3/2012) Original Copy For The Trial Court - Copy For The Delendant



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY DEFENDANT
| understand that it | violate any condition of this Order, 3 warrant tor my arrest will be issued

| understand and have been informed that [ have a right and obligation to be present at trial and should | 1ail to attend the count. the trial
will proceed in my abscnce

1t has been explained Lo me that if T Tail 10 appear before the court as required, a warrant for my arest will be 1ssued.

76/ 3a{ SY¥ e - A~

ADDRT S8 E RI OF DEFENDANT
S 14
CUIVSTATE AP ) THTFIMIONE DATE -
“SGUTAL SECORTTYRUMBER . “HETUTRES TICTRST OR 1D NUMBIR ATTORNL Y RIPRESLNTING ACCUSED(IF KROWNY

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

a. [J Placement in custody. The defendant is placed in the custody ot ) ) m : o
NAME OF PLRSON OR ORGANIZATION

ADDRESS CITVETATT = | DT TFII PIIONE
who agrees (1) 10 supenvise the defendant as set forth by the court. (2) 10 use gvery cilort 1o assute the appearance of the defendant at all scheduled
hearmgs betore the court, and (3) to notify tie courl immediately in the cvent the defendant violates any conditions of his release or disappesrs

NOCONTACT WITH AVICTI
SIGNATURE OF CUSTODIAN (1 APPROVID) "' G ”'*'_*_j‘“ 1‘11“34!-\.,_4&1.#-.\. s _
P TTERS, NOVERBAL COMMUNICATION.
b. [} Restrictions on Iravel. Association or Residence. The defendant will C}”:'f?h\ M'lt}\q\phelf[t_l]c,ﬁ\llma\iﬂg%quﬁ.r‘om. AT Ll A S

= e = L K| L a0 s
e. [} Parime Relcase. The defendant will be released from custody frnm o clock. o _ oclucke
TIME AMTM TIME AMIPM
on on condition that he return to the custody of . e iz L
DATES) NAMI: OF PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
- Za e asdesignated.
1 OCATION
d [0 Other conditions. The defendau wilt comphy with the lolowing other conditions of release:
Second Appearance September 1. 2023 @ilam
APPEARANCE RECOGNIZANCE WITH SURETY
On the day of . . personally appeared before the undersigned jilge the
surcty named below who acknowledged himscl! indebted 1o the State of South Carolina, in thesum of 5 —. such sum o be

Jevied on his real and personal property for the usce of the State. should named defendant fail in performing the conditions of this Order.

Ihe surcty. being duly swom. siys that he is a resident and [ree holder within the State and 15 worth the sum achnowledged and
undenwritten herein, over all his debts aad labiliues, and exclusne of praperty exempt from exceution.

NAME OF SURE1 Y BONIDSMAN COMPANY TEIEPHONI SIGNATURT OF SURITY BONDSMAN

\

ADDRESS OF SURETY BONDSMAN

CITY STATL 71P SIGNATURL, OF JUDGE

NAMI: OF INSURANCE COMPANY VAT

ADDRI S5 OF INSURANCE COMPANY

TITY STATE ZIP

Form Approved by 5 C Auorney General

Section 17:15-40 e .
March 21,2012 SCCASS A (Revised 3/2012)



O Suqents GrEAC s § 3%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIRA }
COUNTY OF Alken ;
STATE )
)

Eric Andsew Chambers }

AKA _ )
Rate. White Sex: M Ager 36 )
DOB: ss# )
Addresa. )
Cily, State, Zipt )
DL# SID#  _SC01634900 ;

*CDL Yes [JNo ICMV Yes []No f9Hzmst Yes [JNo A~

No YL antodadion

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: .GS-02-

A 2023A0210700089 RECE IVER )
Date of Offense:  2/20/2023 =

SCCode§  3403-0110(A) Sep212023
CORCodae#. 1345 )

sentence sueer SC Court of Appeals

in dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Detendantwhowas [ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: Banking / Federally charered of insured financlal institution crime

tn violaion of § 34-03-01410(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, beaiing COR Code #  _{345

NON-VIOLENT J VIOLENT

tesserincluded

The chamge is: D fense

0O  Asindicted, O

[J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS

[ lMandatoy GFS [ §17-2545
(CSC wiminos 1= or CSC wiminos 39)

Oe%ndant Vaives
Presentmentto Grand Jury. &f C {del’s initials)

Theglea is: [ Without Hegatiations or Recommendation, ] Megotiated Sentence. [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: —~
/0/ 101417 CA——

Solicitor SCHar# Defendard

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiied fo the

for a determinate term of _’6__ dgyeuaw-ime-eemd

Aftlomey for Defendant SCBar#

State Department of Corection (] County Detention Center,

[Jvouthfui Offendes Act not to exceed ___ years

and’or to pay afine of S____: pravided thatupon the sewvice of ____ daysimonthsiyears/Time Served and or paymenl

of S____: plus costs and gssessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

meonthedyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reterence.

The sentence shall nn
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

207y~ §5~0L—0195%,~ 6105, blasq,
~6(9¢ 1 ~0I4¢%
4

ﬁTn?

idant i

months

s10 be given creditfor time served pursuant 10 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o bs caculsted and appted by SCDOC,

§ incasde time spent on monftored house amest priof fo trial and sentencing.
[0 TneDefendart Shall be Released from County DetentionCenter.

Pursuant to 48 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16.25-30 [tis unlawful for & pesson convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violenca) to ship, ttansport, possess, oF receive a fireanm or ammunition,



STATE VS. Eric Andrew Chambers INDICYMENTICASER. 2023 -GS -02-01954

SPECIAL CONDITION S:

] PTUP alter manthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below.

[J SubstanceAbuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED {J Random Orug/Alcohol Testing
[0 AtendVoc Rehab, Or Job Corp [0 NoConiad vllhVicim [ Domestic Victence Interverlion Program
[J Mental Health Counseling O E:g :nam'; WiE
[} Se Offender Regisiry pusuart 1o S.C. Code §23-3-430 [1 Public Service Employmend ______ daysihours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negtect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17- 25-135.
O ofther

) ReSTWUTION: (]  Defemed {1 Oet.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Tad § plus 20% fee: 5
Paymert Tetms [0 Set bty SCOPPPS
Recipient
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly prds. o S Begiming
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) s
§14-1-211 (A} 1}{Comv. Surchage) 5100 $Sinn.co
§14-1-211 (AN2)(DWU Surcharge) S100 [
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessmernt) $12 S
§56-1-286 (DU Ereath Tost) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding} 525 § 26,09
§14-1-213 (Drug Coust Surcharge} S1%0 $
§34-11-70(b)andi{c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Casts} 841 S
§50-21-114 {(BUI Breath TestFee) 850 5
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) S40fea §
3% to County (@ paid in instalmenis) TBD S 2.79
[J Appointed PD or sppointed other counsel, Proviso taguires $500 be paid lo Clerk

during probation gnd shall be collected before any otherfees §500 $
] § 17-3-3%8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Pubfc Defender Fund TED s

) TOTAL ] %ﬁ 18
. « Presiging Judge: @' E:
SterkurCmtDeputy Clerk: MW&Q@M Judge c%de: ’
Court Reporter. r ¥ Sentencs Date: 1212018
ot ¥ 4

ScCARTOTRG21) Page20of2



A lbsg\rr;s

STATEC H CARCLINA }
)

COUNTY OF Alken )
)

STATE )
;

Eric Andrew Chambers )

AKA. — )
Race: White _Sex __M___ Age: % )
Doe: S5 )
Address: )
Clty, State, Zige | )
DL SIDE  SC01634900 I

“COL Yes [JNo [N CHV Yes [INo (KHazmat Yes [INo B

Nb YdonmprLdotiog

s Bne e dicore iom of e oA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICYMENT/CASE# _2023-GS$-02-01963

AN 2023A0211000025 iECE IVEL )
Date of Offense: 476/2023 o
S.CCode§  16-13-30(B) Sep212023

CORCode#: 3424

sevence SESU Court of Appeals

In dsposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or [} PLEADS

TO: Grand Larceny $10,000 or more

Inviclation of § 16-13-30(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, beaing COR Code # _3429
NON-VIOLENT a VIOLENT 1] SERIOUS [ wost SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O § 17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wiminor 3+)
. Lessar Included Defendant Waives
Thochamgets: [  Asinficted, [1  gpense Presentmentto Grend Jury, & &L @et’s inktiis)

The ples I3 $ Without Negotistions or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence,

ATTEST:

Q,m:'ﬂ' 4&/ 101417 gg/
Solldtor SCBar# efendard

C. -

0 Recommeedation by the State.

Attorfisy for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committedto the }ﬁsmte Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof é

[ Youthtut Offender Act not to exceed __ years

andior o pay afine of §____: provided thatupon the servica of _i durdmih ime Sevad and or payment

of §___ :pluscosts and assessments as appiicable®; the balance Is suspended wih probation for

asand sublect to South Carofina Departmert of Probation, Parele and Padon Services slandard conditions of
20T% = (S~ ~ 6las , ~ol Qg‘@) - 614 51}

61864, ~ 61 §ud

[RoRt,
pro ich are Incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall nn
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

isto be given credit for time served pursuart to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCOOC.

A me
% inciude tims spent on monitored house arrest prier to trial and santencing.
O TheDefendart Shal be Released from Counly Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 Itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25.20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to shig, (ransport, possess, oF repeive a fiream or ammunition.



STATE VS. Eric Andsew Chambers INDICTMENT/CASER 2023 -GS - 02 - 01953

Contral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Diher.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

¢ PTUP &ter [ mo
ghd Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Caunseling O Conpielion of GED ¢| Random Crug/Alcchol Testing
O] AttendVoc. Rehab. Or Job Corp }ﬁ No Cortadt witiViim [ Domestic Vidlence Intervention Program
[] Menta Heaith Counseling O E:g ;:;‘"; WiE
O] Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [ Public Service Employment _____ days/hours
0
O

¢ RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing 0 Ordered

Taa 510,000  pus2o%tee: )
Payment Temms: [ Set by SCOPPF3
Recipient
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. In equal consetitive woelly/monthly pmés. of  $ Begiming
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - N
§14-1-211 {A}{4)(Corw. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,90
§14-1-211 {A)(2)({OVI Surcharga) §100 §
§56-5-2635 (DU Assessmant) $12 3
§56-1-288 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2b.9°
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-T0{byand(c), and 34-11-30(c)and(d) {(Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 [
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath TestFee) $50 5
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40iea S
3% o County (f paid in instaiments) T80 $ (8.1
O AppoirtedPD or appointed other counse), Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Quring probation and shall be callected befare any other fees gs00 §5OL
M §-7-3-30(8) Unpald Application Feato be paid o the Pubic Defender Fund T8D 3

o B S
w +Presiding Judge:

Clerkoi-€ourt/Deputy Clerk: Judga Coda; P Q E .
Court Reporter. D L , Sentance Date: 7 |

SCOAR17 [rizaz) Poga2oi2



D10 aribe dRrchonaey Fre

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;
COUNTY OF Alken ;
STATE )
VS. ;

Eric Andrew Chembers )

AKA _ )
Rate White Se; __ M Age: 36__)
DOB: ___ ss# }
Address __ )
Clyy, State, ZIg ] )
oL SID#  8C01634500 ‘;

<TOL Yes [INo K1 CMV Yes (]No [K] Hazmal Yes (INo K

Mo (Llommmumdating

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENTICASE:# +G5.02-

RECEIVI

Awe: 2023A0210700100 o) J

Date of Offerse: 312023
essostnoep21 2023

S.C. Code §
2813

CDR Code #:
senvence sues Court of Appeals

1n dispeshion ofthe above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [] CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

TO:

EinanTC / Financial Kentity fraud, obtaine/racords identify. info., access/att. access finan, records of other unlawf

Inviolgtion of § 16-13-0510

NON-VIOLENT [J VIDLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS
. Lesset Included
Thechamels: [ Asindicted, [J Offense,

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, beating COR Code #

2813

[] Mandatory GPS [ § 72545

(CSC wiminor 1= of CSC wiminor 3)
Defzndant Waives p—
Pasentmentts Grand Jury. K& G dets Initats)

I!_lr?rpslg; s g Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Hegotiated Sertence, Recommepdation by the State.
(" ,,AM 101417 % ﬁ»—\ E.M.Lo-jl [A/(L' [500
Solicitor SCBar# efendart

Aflorney for Defendant SC B #

WHEREFORE, the Defandant s cormmtiedto the ﬁsme Depatment o Comection  [] County Detention Center,

for a daterminate torm of _;g:deys#mﬁnn Served

[ Youthfut Oftender Act not to exceed _ years

andlorto pay afine of $____: provided that upon the sewvice of ___ daysimonthslyears/Time Served and of peyment

of § _ ;pluscosts and assessments as applicabler; the balance [s suspended with probation for

monthaiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, ]
4675~ &S =62 - OlasH, & =0l 953, =Ol4(D
~01459,-0(4a57 /

prabation, which are Incorporated by reference,

The ssntence shall un
GCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence om:

Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

’ﬂ TI? gﬂar@mhen credit foc ime served pursuart l.o S.C. Cota § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appiad by SCDOC.

neude ime spent on monitored house atrest prier to tral and senfencing.
[0 The Befendart Shat be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to %8 1.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it s unlgwiul for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 o § 16-25-65
{Dames8c Violence) to ehip, transport, possess, of recaive a fireamm or amunu nition.



STATE VS. Eric Andrew Chambers INDICTMENTICASE#, 2023 - 38 =02 - 01956

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O Ppop dter monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[1 SubstanceAbuse Counseling O Campletion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O AMendVoc Rehab. OrJobCorp [0 No Corntact wih Vicim 0 DomesticVidence Intervention Program
[0 Menta Heath Counseling O P: :g;;‘; WIE
[0 Sex Offender Regstry pursuant to S.C, Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment ___ days/hours
[J Central Registy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.0. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other

0 RESTITUTION: [] Defewed [] Def.Waives Hearing [ Orderd

Totad $ plus 20% fee: $

Payement Terms: O Set by SCOPPPS

Reciplent

*Flne: $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecitive weekly/morndhly pais. ¢ 9 Beglnning

§14-1-205 (Assessments 107.5%) - $
§14-1-211 (A}{1XCanv. Surcharge) $100 $ ‘QQ . PO
§14-1-241 (A)(2HDUI Surcharge) 3100 $
§56-5-20595 (DU1 Assessment) $12 $
§55-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) 526 [3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ 26.0°
§14-1-213 [Deup Cour Surcharge) §15¢0 §
§34-11-70(db}and(c), and 34-11-9%c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 ‘% -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath TestFes) $50 [3
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicla Assessment) S40lea §
3% to County (F paid in inslallments) T8D $ 215
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 ba paid ta Clark

during probation and shall be collected bafore any other fees $500 s
O §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be pakito the Public Deferder Fund TBD g
TOTAL § 128.15
" Prosiding Judge:

exraTurtDeputy Clerk: Judge Cods: &7

Court Reporter: 1 Sentence Date: /

SCCARIT7 (o7224) Pxge2ai2



o-lo yed NV lomntrdatror

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA % IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Alken 3
)

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2023-GS-02 - 01960

VS. )

Eric Andrew Chambers ) AN 2023A0210700101RECE LIVIEERE B
AKA: )  Date of Offense: 2/23/2023 _ —
Race: White Sec _ M Age 36 ) SC.Code§: 16-14-0060{A)(1-5) S e p 2 3 20 2 3
DOB: Fd SSit )} CDRCode# 3622
Address: __ ) NG C
City, State, Zin: ) SENT! ES%T
R <77 T — ourt of Appeals

*COL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [] No 2] Hezmat Yes [T No ]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVIGTED OF or K] PLEADS
TO: FinTC/FTC fraud >500-Enhanced

In violation of § 16-14-0060({A)(1-5)  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _3622

] NON-VIOLENT J VIOLENT 0 serious [ MOSTSERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
- (CSC wiminor 1% or CSC wiminor 37)

. Lesser Includ Dsfandant Waives
Thechargels: [ Asindicted, [ oppnss, Presentmant to Grand Jury. A<= (det.’s initals)

The plea is: sa' Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

:T: ,.rm:‘;ﬂ// 101417 ,)_',/L—-— C~— \.&u.n;ﬂ)-(l—- 159

SCBar#  Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬂr State Department of Comection  [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _’_6_ @ﬂ pars T Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ____ years

and/or to pay a fine of §, ; provided that upon the service of daysimonths/years/Time Served and or payment
of $____: plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject lo South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 2673 <Qs5-o 2 -6t QS"IJ -6l ‘if'lJ - 6“35-(’., - Dﬂ.’ﬂ"

The senience shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentencgon: =2 {45 %

ﬁ 'I'hr D%endﬁjs 10 be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated ard applied by SCDOC.

clude time spent on monitored bouse arcest priot o trial and senieacing.
3 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 It ls unlawful for a person convicted of @ violation of § 16-26-20 or § 16-25-66
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS. Eric Andrew Chambers INDICTMENTICASE#: 2023 - GS - 02 - 01960

Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Codo § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Bolow:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling (O Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohal Testing
[ Atiend Voc.Rehab. OrJobCop 1 NoContactwith Vicim  [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
0 Mental Health Counseling O gﬂ:;; m WiE
[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C, Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment __ daysfhours
a
O

Other;

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred () Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% feo: $
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-208 {Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv, Surcharge) $10  $;npn, oe
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2085 (DUI Assessment) $12 §
§56-1-228 (DUI Breath Test) $23 [
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2G.°%
§14-4-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 31850 $
§34.11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c}and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea &
3% fo County (If pald In installments) TBD $215°
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be coliected before any other fees $300 $
0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee 1o be paid to the Public Defender Fund TED

$
TOTAL 8 |2B8.1S
« Presiding Judge: %‘ Dﬁb
Clorkof Cotmrt/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: <7 ? 7 l'
Court Reporter: £ rljg Sentence Date; T. 2

SCCA17 (0772021} Paga2ofi




o—o qr_aCS N° FUlprnmtritive

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DLt~ i1 SIDF _5C01634900

)
)
COUNTY OF Alken ;
STATE vs ; INDICTMENT/CASESH: -GS-02-
: ) —
Eric Andrew Chambers ) AW 2023A0210700105 RECE “ J
AXA: __ }  Dateof Offense: 2/22/2023
Race: White —S& M Age: = sCCues ieeoosomns P21 2023
0o8: 5§59 ) CORCode#: 322
cd-,wd'l asém.'ﬂu_. ) SENTENCE su% Court of Appeals
)
)

«COL Yes [JNo [BICHV Yes [ No [F]Hazmat Yes (JNo 1
In dsposition of the above ndictment comes now the Dafendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: FInTCFTC fraud >500-Enhanced

Invipidion of § 16-14-0060{A)(1-5) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Cade # 3622
&1 NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS O § 172545

(CSC wiminor 4= or CSC wirvinar 34)
. Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechamels: [] Asindcted, [1  gpenss, Presentmentto Grand Jury. K5 —  (@et’sinttisls)

Theplea is pwmut Negotietions ar Recommendstion, [ Megotiated Sentence, [J Recom mendetion by the Siate.
ATTEST:

™

101417
SCHBart#

Solicitor efengant

Aforney for Defendan SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant ks commitedto the ﬁsme Department of Comrection ] County Detention Center,

for a detenminae termof [ ibauyseemcnme-sowed {]Youthtul Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
andlor to pay afine of §____ provided that upon the sawvice of ____ daysimonthsiyearsiTime Seived and or payment

of §____: pluscosts and assessmanis as applicable®; the balanca Is suspended wth probation for

monthsiyears and subjed to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Seivices standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorparated ty reference. 20713 -05~0L~ 9{@;7} -ol4s [pJ -ﬁ‘l%lfj

Eesentemesmunm - 61953, ~s [4(p
A

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Trrrggfe dart (310 be given creditfor tima seved pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculsicd and applied by SCDOC.

O B ncu me spent o monitored house arrest prior lo trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendart Shal be Released from Counly Detention Center.

Pursuant fo 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25.30 itis unlawiu) for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firramm of ammuaition.



STATE VS. Eric Andrew Chambers INDICTMENT/CASE# 2023 - GS - 02 - 01959
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP dfter monthsyears
And Other Terms Listed Belowe
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [ Compiction of GED [J Random DrugiAlcohol Testing
[0 AtendVoc Rehab. OrJob Corp [0 NocCortadwthVicim [ Doamestic Viclence Inlervention Program
May seve WiE

[0 Menta Hedth Counseling O Deginng:
[J Sex Offendar Registry pursuant to S.C.Code §23-3430 [J  Public Sewvice Employmert daysfhours
[] Central Reglstry of CRild Abuss and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135
O Othen
[0 RESTMUTION: [J Defemed {J Def.Wsives Heaing [0 Ordercd
Tctad $ plus 209% fee: ]
Pzyment Terms: [ set by SCOPFPS
Reclplent
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd in equal consecutive weedytmonthly pmis. of Begirning
§14-1-206 {(Assessments 407.5%) $
§14-1-241 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 |pp.o%°
§14-1-211 (A}2)([OU1 Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2995 (DLl Assessmant) $12 %
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Tasl) 525 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26.°¢
§14-1-213 (Drzg Court Surcharge) $150 [
§34-11-70[byand{c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Adrmin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 3
§50-21-114 (HU! Breath Test Fee) . 0 $
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40ea §
3% to Conty (¥ paidin instaiments) TBD $ 218

Appoirted PD or apponled other counsel, Proviso requires 5500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[ § 17-3-30(8) Urpald Application Fee 1o be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TJOTAL

Slerieor-SeurtDeputy Clerk: lﬂﬂ\‘ Q&QML e o ™ 2.79?

Court Reporter. ary? Sentence Date:
f

SCCAT {ITRE21)

Page2of2



o1 qced

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;
COUNTY OF Aiken )
)

STATE )
Erlc Andrew Chambers )

AKA: )
Race: White CSex: __ M Age: 36 )
Doe: Ss# )
Address: )
City, State, Zip: )
Du# SID¥ _SC01634900 _ g

*COL Yes [J No ] cMV Yes [] Noq Hazmat Yes [1 No K

In disposition of the above indiciment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: FinTC/FTC fraud >500-Enhanced

N Lopwind M1V

iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2023 - GS - 02 - 01957

AW 2ozmoz1o7oowiREQE v

Date of Offense: 2/21/2023

e a5 Sep2t202
sentence sSEETCourt of Appeals

{1 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

In viclation of § 16-14-0060(A}1-5)  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code #
[0 MOST SERIOUS

NON-VIOLENT ] vioLENT  [] SERIOUS

=] Lesser Inciuded

The charge is: Offense,

0  Asindicted,

3622

[J Mandatery GPS ] §17-2646

(CSC wiminor 1%or CSC wiminor 3%)
Defendant Waives
X presentment to Grand Jury. X.EC_ (def.'s initials)

The pleals: si_wmuuut Nagotiations or Recommendation, (O Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
- 101417 u/@u—/(f LMMAD'Q—— 1509

Soicitor SCBar#  Defendant

Atlorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ?fsme Department of Correction  T] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,‘_Qdays onths)feareRme-Served
and/or to pay a fine of §
of $

: plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the palance Is suspended with probation for

[ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

: provided that upon the service of __ days/imonths/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmient of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of i q 53
/

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

2013-@S= 01-01250 = 019 4’ -0

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

-6{460, - 614547

The ,ggend tis to be given credt for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to ba calculated and applied by SCDOC.
1 @Im

nclude time spent on moniiored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 48 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-26-66
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, poseess, oF receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Eric Andrew Chambers INDICTMENT/CASESR: 2023 -GS - 02 - 01957

e e e et

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after monlhs/yesrs
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Compistion of GED O Random DrugfAlcchol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Cop 3 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Pragram

Mental Health Counselin May serve WIE
O n u g O begiming:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3.430 [0  Public Service Employment days/ours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O othen
{J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def.Walves Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: ]
Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklyimanthly pmts. o $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-214 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 100.9°
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2985 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ 25 ¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Cosls) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea §
3% to County {if paid in instaliments) TBD $ E 15
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other feas §500 5
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Applicatian Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TED $

&

TOTAL
X . Y, ~Presiding Judge: @_. Q-'
Clark-ef-Eourt/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: A 17

Court Reporter: _&Q&'@_ Sentence Date! __4‘,4@4_%_

SCOART (QTr2021)

@r

Page 20f2



RECEIVED

Sep212023

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA }

) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL SC Court of Appéﬁ
STATE VS. E( - T le t o FPRY Cnieaonot .
ARREST WARRANT / TICKET & CHARGE: 2023 Aroo2 \OTN oONVOA - ex(C&

2013 AD2IDIO0OS - STCE 7023 A02 WO OO0HA = cec cnect &m%
7013 ADT \S 0D \0Le - BEVLE 703 AO2401 OOIGZ = e e
7013 AV U0 191 - FYCE  2023A02. 191 OO0V FRCT
1072402 101003 ~ETCLE  10ZBADZ. WO O0OZS ~ [GI™
1oL Aoz VS O(0D D Prews .

. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES NO = [fyes. Please state the name and address of pour employer and the
amount of your salary or wages per month andfor week

a—

NAME: ADDRESS: _
NET WAGES. § WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY  MONTHLY

—

If No, please state the name and address of your former employer. date of ierminatton and the emount of your salary or wages.

EMPLOYER: Satre,  Secvncas
NET WAGES: §__ V\\c o EEKLY) BI WEEKLY/ MONTHLY DATE OF TERMINATION: Ock 2072
2 HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER {if applicable): Ao e A LV ¢

Cloes, o X v>ocvn

NET WAGES: § “ WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY MONTHLY

3. Have you or household member(s) received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following sources?

a. Business, Profession or Selt-Employment? Yes No___

b. Rent Payments, Interest or Dividends? Yes No,

¢ Pensions, Annuities or Life Insurance Payments? Yes No_ |
d.  Gifis or [nheritance? Yes No,

e. Any Other Source (including Unemployment, Retirement, Disability and/or Food Stamps)? Yes__——" No

Ded - SSY - 00 - mont™

If the answer (0 any question above is “Yes™. please list the scurce of the money and the amount received within the last |12 months.

SQURCE: AMOUNT:

4. LIST BY NAME, AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

NAME: X AGE: ____ RELATIONSHIP: ___ AMOUNTS
NAME: { AGE: _|  RELATIONSHIP: __ AMOUNTS
NAME: \ AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT §

5. DO YOU HAVE CASH. OR DO YOU HAVE ANY MOKEY [N A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: § - CHECKING: § - SAVINGS: § p—

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER VALUABLE PROPERTY, EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO__—
—

PLEASE SPECIFY:




7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN {YEAR. MAKE. MODELY

PAID FOR? YES NO AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S} §

3. DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE?
9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS. IORTAGES, ETC”

AMO NT S

1 do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counse’ does contawn a true and full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts. credits and effects whatsoever without exception, which [ or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am. or way in any way respect, entitled to. in possession. remainder or
reversion, and that [ have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, direcily or indirectly sold. leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property. or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentoned herein.

1 understand that the appointment of counsel creates a ctaim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or fegal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and.or the Commission on Indigent Defense. | understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where 1. my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court, part
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirry (30)
days notice that judgment will be enfered.

I understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), { am required to pay @ non-refundabie $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

[ am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsch be assigned to represent me 1 understand that L am

entitled 10 at least 30 days notice before a claim against me may be reduzed to judgment. and | do hereby waive the right to such
notice

Applicant

Swom o before me this day of .20

Notary Public for South Carolina My commission expires’

RACE.: SEX: AGE: IN JALL QUT ON BOND
SSN: DATE OF ARREST:

DATE OF BIRTH BOND AMOUNT

ADDRESS: BONDSMAN

CITY & STATE: CO-DEFENDANTS:

TELEFPHONE:

E-MAIL:

The applic

{'s request for counsel is hereby C/

GRANTED Judge Clerk or Deputy Clerk

__ DEMED DATE T, QIL}._._ 5





